

**Minutes of Barnoldby le Beck Parish Council, public meeting held as
virtual via Microsoft Teams on
Monday 8th March 2021 at 7pm.**

Present: Councillors, Hood, Plaskitt, Bratton, Bradshaw and Chapman. Ward Councillor Hasthorpe, two members of the public and the Parish Clerk.

(members present by audio and visual access, except Cllr Bratton who was present via telephone)
(Clerk as minute taker present by audio access and two members of the public present by audio access)

01.03.2021 Declaration of Interests:

(a) To record Declaration of Interest by any member of the Council in respect of the agenda items listed below. Councillor Bradshaw declared an interest on agenda item 08.03.2021 Japanese Knotweed on land in Barnoldby le Beck.

(b) **To note dispensations given to any member of the council in respect of the agenda below.** None Received

02.03.2021 To receive any apologies from Members not able to attend the meeting:
Apologies were received from Ward Councillor H Hudson.

03.03.2021 Open Forum:

Two members of the public attended the meeting and addressed the council regarding large concrete posts and fencing that have been installed by a landowner which spoil the street scene. They advised that there had been issues with a fence they had installed which they later had to replace. The Chair advised that the Parish Council can only raise this issue with NELC planning department. Residents said they have already raised this matter with the Planning department but wanted to have this matter placed on record. Ward Cllr Hasthorpe asked the residents to email him direct with their concerns.

The Chair thanked them for attending and reconvened the meeting.

04.03.2021 To consider and approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on 8th February 2021.

RESOLVED: The Minutes of 8th February 2021 were approved as a true record and the Chairman confirmed to be signed virtually.

05.03.2021 Police Liaison.

Clerk advised that there has been no crimes reported for Barnoldby le Beck.

06.03.2021 Planning items:

(a) To discuss any Planning Matters:

(1) **DM/0669/20/FUL**, Westfield House Main Road Barnoldby Le Beck. Demolish existing conservatory, shed and stable, erect single storey extension with rooflight to rear, erect single storey outbuilding containing plant room, store, gym and garden room, installation of outdoor swimming pool and various other alterations including new first floor window to existing bedroom. (AMENDED PLANS RECEIVED - omission of outdoor swimming pool, addition of single storey rear extension to replace previously proposed outbuilding for housing of indoor swimming pool, plant room, changing room gym and store; provision of outdoor terrace with canopy to the rear; installation of first floor window to existing rear gable). approved last time and no residents comments@ 8/3/2021.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council reviewed the amended plans and recommended approval of this application.

(2) **DM/0149/21/FUL**, North East Lincolnshire Area, Keelby Road, Stallingborough. Installation of field drainage to support the construction of the Hornsea Project One Offshore Wind Farm onshore export cable route including proposed drainage pipes and outfalls (falls within Stallingborough, Laceby, Immingham, Habrough, Healing and Bradley Parishes). The application covers the installation of preconstruction field drainage to support the construction of the Hornsea Project Two Offshore Wind Farm onshore export cable route. The area outlined in the submitted plans and supporting documentation covers the installed drainage pipes and outfalls that have been installed outside the Development Consent Order Limits in order to provide an optimal drainage solution for each parcel of land.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council reviewed the plans and recommended approval of this application.

(3) Clerk advised that a planning application has been received too late to be included on tonight's agenda and will have to call another meeting for this application to be discussed.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council agreed Wednesday 7th April 2021 at 7pm.

07.03.2021 Clerks Report and correspondence received since last meeting:

(a) Calor Community Funding starts 10th March 2021 if there are any community projects that require funding. Clerk advised that due to time scales there is not sufficient time to put an application forward.

(b) Litter Picking Kits available for residents keen to help out during lockdown and beyond. Clerk reported that NELC are offering litter picking kits to Parish Councils. Councillor Chapman advised that it is a loan system and she will place the order.

08.03.2021 To discuss Japanese Knotweed within Barnoldby le Beck.

Councillor Bradshaw having declared an interest gave an update, she reported that she had a site meeting with NELC Planning Officer Richard Limmer two weeks ago and that the site seemed to be different to the plans. No further discussions took place.

09.03.2021 Pavements/Street Lighting/Highways.

(a) To receive any updates regarding the removal of the chicanes resulting in the increase of vehicles speeds - NELC Debbie Swatman email was distributed to Councillor prior to the meeting. The speed survey completed last September showed speeds through the centre of the village were high at 64.7% above the speed limit. Options being considered included; reducing the current 50mph to 40mph, a 50mph 'buffer' zone and possible installation of 'Gateway' type features sited within the grass verge. In the meantime NELC will contact Safer Roads Humber to do some additional mobile enforcement on Waltham Road.

RESOLVED: NELC have programmed the improvements to take place in the next financial year and the Parish Council and Ward Councillors will be consulted on the proposals.

(b) To receive information in respect of 'Children Playing' signs - Councillor Plaskitt reported that to replace the 'Children Playing' signs will cost £50 per sign.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council approved the purchase of four signs.

10.03.2021 Village Green/Verges:

(a) To discuss and review the damage to the village green - Councillors Plaskitt reported that the contractors have repaired the damaged area and grass seeds have been laid.

RESOLVED: No further action required.

(b) To discuss and review the damage to grass verges in the village - Clerk reported that she has receive concerns regarding churned up verges within Barnoldby and advice regarding placing white wooden posts on verges. Councillor Plaskitt advised that lorries delivering topsoil damaged the church verge, he reported this to the owner of the lorry company who assured him they would repair the damaged caused. Clerk advised that grass verges are a service strip owned by NELC and help as a passing place where there are narrow roads allowing for vehicles to pull over to allow oncoming traffic to pass safely.

RESOLVED: No further action required.

11.03.2021 Village Projects/Improvements:

(a) To discuss and consider funding to replace church gates - Councillor Hood said that the Solar Farm Funding starts in June 2021 for projects to be put forward. In the meantime he will obtain quotes for supply and fitting of the gates. Councillor Plaskitt advised that he tried to make some repairs, but the hinges are rusty and the posts are rotten.

RESOLVED: Councillor Bratton to contact Gordon Smith to check if Kimberley Bohan (Vicar) will approve the work prior to implementation.

(b) To discuss and consider entering CPRE Best Kept Village Competition.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council agreed not to enter the competition this year.

(c) To receive and consider the tender for ground maintenance of the churchyard.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council discussed and approved the tender from Toops Tidy Gardens Ltd.

12.03.21 Public Rights of Ways.

(a) To receive an update regarding the bridleway to Bradley - NELC Footpath Officer Matthew Chaplin has said that the maintenance team will infill the major potholes, but the person who organises the work is currently self-isolating. The works to be completed upon his return.

RESOLVED: NELC has confirmed that the Maintenance Team will infill the major potholes.

(b) To receive an update regarding the unsafe kissing gate. - Councillor Chapman reported that the kissing gate is as you head towards Laceby and that barbed wire has been placed at either side. Councillor Plaskitt said that the barbed wire has now been replaced with iron bars at both sides, which is safer.

RESOLVED: No further action required.

13.03.2021 Community Governance Review.

(a) To receive any updates to increase the numbers of Parish Councillors. Clerk advised that there has been no further information received.

14.03.2021 To receive an update regarding the Parish Council's Facebook page.

Councillor Chapman advised that she continues to update the Facebook page. Recent updates included bin collections days changing and some residents have requested to receive the dog fouling notices so that they can place near their properties to encourage dog owners to do the right thing.

15.03.2021 Future Dates.

(a) Planning Committee virtual meeting via Microsoft Teams, Wednesday 31st March 2021 at 9.30am.

(b) Town & Parish Liaison Committee Meeting via Microsoft Teams, Thursday 15th April at 7pm.

(c) Next Parish Council Meeting - **Wednesday 7th April 2021 at 7pm**

16.03.2021 Accounts for Approval

(a) To receive and approve CPRE membership renewal.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council agreed to renew the yearly membership.

(b) To receive a list of accounts payable up to 8th March 2021 and approve their payment:

Bank Transfer	To	For	£
Online	Kim Kirkham	February Salary	198.00
Online	CPRE	Membership renewal	36.00

RESOLVED: The accounts were approved as per the list above.

(c) To receive bank reconciliation up to 1st February 2021 - The bank reconciliation was distributed to Councillors prior to the meeting and explained by the clerk.

RESOLVED: The bank reconciliation up to 1st February was received and approved.

(d) The Clerk advised that the website domain is due for renewal on 5th April 2021.

RESOLVED: The Parish Council approved the renewal.

(e) The Chair mentioned that Ward Councillor Pettigrew has enquired on behalf of Waltham Parish Council the possibility of requesting S106 assistance from the housing application on Bradley Road, for a playing pitch project at Mount Pleasant. Councillors discussed this matter and the opinion was that the playing facilities, that are part of the development, should stay in Barnoldby le Beck.

RESOVLED: The Parish Council agreed to place this on the agenda to be reviewed and considered further.

With there being no other business the Chairman closed the meeting at 8.15pm.